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SUBJECT:  RFP No. 58-05 Digital Video Recording System
ADDENDUM: Number 2
DATE:
 December 2, 2005

MESSAGE: Please note and acknowledge the following questions & answers to be included under each section referenced for RFP No. 58-05:

1. Reference Page 17, 2.1.10, Digital Alarm

Question: Do you want all digital video recorders to have the alarm option?


Answer: We do not see the need at the jails, but we may require it at the Sheriff’s Office Center in Ybor 
City.   The Sheriff’s Operation Center will have up to 32 cameras.

2. Reference Page 17, 2.1.11, Serial Alarm
Question: Do you want all digital video recorders to have the two serial ports for alarm triggers for access control panels?
Answer: We don’t see the need at the jails, but we may require it at the Sheriff’s Operation Center.

3. Reference Page  19, 3.1.7, Audio Control


Question: Do you want audio option for all digital video recorders?


Answer: We don’t see the need at the jails, but we may require it at the Sheriff’s Operation Center.
4. Reference Page 23, 5.1, Internal Storage    


Question: It is asking for a minimum internal storage of 1 TB.  How much hard drive space do we need 
in the digital video recorders for the RFP?


Answer: Hard drive needs to maintain video for three days on each DVR with the exception of 32 at 
Orient Road Jail that will need four year recording.
5. Reference Page 23, 5.3, External Disk Storage


Question: System shall have a capability for of 4 years of video for 32 cameras with 8 frames per 
second. What location are these 32 cameras located at?  Are these 32 cameras on 2-16 channel digital 
Video recorders or spreading out through the digital video recorders?


Answer: The 32 cameras are located at the Orient Road Jail.   We are flexible on whether cameras will 
be on two DVR or spread over multiple DVR’s.
6.
Reference Addendum 1

Question: What is the manufacture of the pan tilt zoom cameras located at the Sheriff’s Operation 
Center, and what is the data proto call?

Answer: The Sheriff’s Office will install new cameras compatible with DVR software.
Please note that this document hereby becomes a part of RFP No. 58-05 and without this complete document the Bid is considered incomplete.


Sincerely,









- SIGNATURE ON FILE -










J.H. Shillady










Comptroller
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM

We do hereby acknowledge the above information/changes to RFP No. 58-05:
PLEASE PRINT  -  Company Name____________________________________________

By____________________________________________________________


Title___________________________________________________________


Date___________________________________________________________

Phone__________________________________________________________


Signature_______________________________________________________
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